
         M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
           Business & Finance Services 

                      William V. Husfelt III, Superintendent   l  Jim Loyed, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
TO:   Prospective Proposers  
 
FROM: Dan Fuller, GM of Purchasing, Contracting & Materials Mgmt   
 
DATE:  January 29, 2021 
 
RE:    RFP #21-05 – ADDENDUM NO. 1 E-Rate Internal Connections Switches 

 
 
Addendum for RFP #21-03 – WAN ACCESS TO NON-FIBER CONNECTED SCHOOLS, is 
amended in the following particulars and in these particulars only.  All provisions of the original 
documents shall remain in force, except as specifically modified or changed herein or by other 
Addendum issued by Bay District Schools.  This Addendum is hereby made part of the proposal 
documents.    
 
This Addendum addresses questions posed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the 
RFP and received prior to the deadline for submission. All proposers are responsible for 
receiving and reading Addendums.  All Addendums will be posted at 
http://www.bay.k12.fl.us/bids.   
 

1. What is the desired 40Gbe stacking cable length?    
A: 0.5 Meter ( approx. 1.6 ft.) 

 
2. Should the 4x10Gbe SFP+ VIM module be quoted per switch unit?   

A: Yes , With (2) SMF 10Gbe SFP+ LR transceiver uplinks. Yes 
 

3. Is MACSec support required on the VIM module uplink ports?   
A: No 

 
4. Should licensing be quoted for the application hostings services within the switch.  

A: Yes 
 

5. How many transceivers are required for switch downlinks ? Gbe SFP ? 10Gbe SFP+ ?  
A: District will provide. 

 
6. Will the installation services occur during working hours 8a-5pm?  

A: No, Only after hours. 5:00 Pm- 6:00 am and on weekends. 
 

7. What is the expected timeline to replace all 40 switches?  One day ? Multiple per day? 
Etc?   
A: Multiple days / weeks on a rolling schedule basis. 

 
8. Can you provide pictures of the individual rooms requiring “clean up” request?  

A: We don't currently have a picture of each of the Comm closets for the 
Elementary schools. This is Northside which is typical for the others. 

http://www.bay.k12.fl.us/bids
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These are the two pictures provided during the Pre-Bid meeting. 
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9. Will there be net new cables required to “clean up” the various rooms? Please provide 
detailed information for what is required for clean up.  
A: 1 foot to 1.5 ft. Cat 6 patch cables should be used to replace the longer cables 
that may cross from rack to rack. 

 
10. Do you require the SOW with the submission of our bid / proposal or after the intent to 

award comes out?  
A: Yes, SOW with the submission. 
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11. Can the team access multiple locations within the same time frame? For instance, two 
installers available for two locations at the starting time.  
A: Yes. 

 
12. Will you have someone on call or available to test once new switching install is complete 

at each location?  
A: Yes 

 
13. Is the school district taking care of the configuration of the switches?  

A: Yes 
 

14. If not are you providing the configuration requirements in advance of the install or will we 
be mimicking the current configurations?  
A: N/A 

 
15. What is the average distance or travel time between the various locations?  

A: From the Location furthest East to the furthest West location it is a 30 mile 
distance. All other sites will be under that range. 

 
Proposers are asked to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing in the space provided 
and return either separately or with their proposal response, no later than the opening date of 
February 11, 2021.   

 
 
              
Firm/Signature of Proposer   Printed Name 
 
 
              
Address      Telephone Number 
 
 
       ________________________________  
City, State, Zip Code     e-mail address 


